
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

 

 

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN 

1 How can the mortar holes in the roofs be 

repaired in our work ?? 

They are repaired by “slab repairing “ item to remove and recast the 
damaged parts and after that repair the new cast with “waterproof” item. 

2 How will you deal with houses containing 

items rehabilitated by owner or other NGo ? 

UNDP have already made arrangements with other NGOs who had 
rehabilitation works to implement the other remaining items that the 

houses need. 
3 Some items are half finished (like plastering) , 

How will the quantities be measured? 

The past works are already measured and subtracted, the new works are measured 
separately for the quantities of the new contract. 

4 What are the items for repairing sun sheds?? Two types of repairing: 
1-Supply new corrugate sheet with new frame. 

2-Replace the corrugated sheet only. 

5 Are there some houses containing EH Cases 

not removed yet?? 

There are some houses contain EH Cases and we can’t start repairing until 
the case is removed by special removal teams. 

6 How many houses are heavily damaged in the 

total houses of the project ?? 

There are about (5-10)% heavily damaged houses out of the total houses. 

7 Where can the contractor dump the rubbles of 

the works?? 

Contractor should arrange with the municipality directorate to dump the rubbles in 
authorized locations. 



 


